COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE

ASSASSINATIONS
2101 L STREET, N.W.
BUITE 203
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20087

(202) 785-0763

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

. April 8, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Harold:

Attached is some correspondence that may be of interest to
you, but which because of its obscure route to me, may not have
found its way to you.

Its release fits into the pattern of releases by the CIA over
the past two years.

Sincerely,

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr.

BF:kk

Tp——



Ns. Zathy Kinsella 4/1/711
2101 L 8¢, , Wi, #203

Hhshington, D.C. 20037
Dear “athy (and Bud),

Bud's 4/3 1s sddressed to the o1d number, Mowe then a year ago the routes were
renumbered. Without moving we are now on 12,

To the eoviring letier we were #ven ldentical coples.

You shguld bs getting other such latters. Fron ny Saturday's wail perhaps one
from Secret Service,

b dm'tmmunmhoi'mimmumd/or&ﬂmt to make of this but I doubt
$he applicabdlity of (¥)(7)(C) as requiring the obliterations we bave. is an example
allormfz.intheS/H/&tom.Thqmmtmmmowhntismsumuywhls.

1t is my recollection that in that period thero was snti-“astro training at “enning,

The firet page of tise next document is withheld entirely without explanation, indi-
cation or claiu to exemption.

Itscnntantiwmmmliwmnoaclmhthohkhdmhm.ltn

entirely consistent with the current Epstein project. If this is the explanation it is
ﬂtthmymhmsldnlmlhnumhtahlmmmm such Kennedy=-ithruschev

deal, Moreover, there was no rational reason to suspect anything of the short.

4lso intersasting ias the inclusion of «hat comes from CIA only and is malarky, the
bit about Oswald getting $5,000 (86,500 in original fabrication) at the Cuben ombagsy.

If oy recollection is correct, that this report wes not then public, how did these types
leam of it?

The rewriting of Mstéry (3/28/64) over the fishing-boat incident is apparent to one

#ho lmew that story then. This Bebekfens the revenchist political slsat snd alsg is
censiastent with Spstednk'd ne.ds,

htiftﬁapoliﬁmlintmﬁhmhrehmttomﬂkﬂhreth. thon what
nmt?ianthemlmlhithrthnmﬂhatmamﬂthheld?ibmufmtheu

Bﬂﬂthaymutﬂngthiaupformmxmmunpomucuﬁmﬁm.

There 1s also the possibility £ have a request I've forgotten, one to which tids is
mlovant.mnthymmthnamwmmw'mqmmﬂnmhmdsmﬂng
ont recollection, thtlm-usrﬂmtnqmt,uthm that are older &nd to wiich
there has boonnoresponuvhytbuefumnrpoliucalparamn—nuemthatdm
heprens to coincide with Bspetink's pdlities and book doctrine,

In a spot eheck some months back Lil noticelseme pages misaing, Supposedly they had
been supplied. Later they were, withltfnulnthnnks.'rhoyinelmdmctlytm:mkinﬂ.
of intellectual garbage there was hever any recson for withholding,

I'llg.lwa‘uthawpymmmmm'um. with a earbon of this letter, 4n
tbeomtthunhmwthhbad-fmtblmmamdm.

bﬂﬂt.



